
 

 

 

Bids and Awards Committee 
 

BID BULLETIN NO. 1 

 

Service Contract Agreement for the Security Services for Head Office and Extension 

Offices, (Project ID: SEC PB No. 2022-02) 
 

All Prospective Bidders are hereby informed of the following amendments to the SEC Bidding 

Document: 

 

SEC REQUIREMENT: CLARIFICATIONS AMENDMENTS/RESPONSES 
 
Section VI. Schedule of Requirements 
 
Page 29 
 
B. Duration Requirement  
 
The Contract shall be for a period of one (1) year 
 
             Q1. Are we going to use the standard 
number of days per year?   
 
D. Additional Requirements 
 

1. Service Firearms 
a)     Twenty (20) units of at least 9 mm 
with twelve (12) live ammunition each, 
b)       One (1) unit of 12 GA shotgun with 
nine (9) live ammunition. 
 
Q2.  Do we need to bring all the firearms 

in the opening of bids? 
 

5. Brand New Handheld Radio, 200-
300Mhz with extra battery pack and battery 
charger 

 
 

 
 

 
Section VI. Schedule of Requirements 
 
Page 29 
 
B. Duration Requirement  
 
The Contract shall be for a period of one (1) year 
 
             A1.  Yes. It was stated in the Bid Price 
Schedule. 
 
D. Additional Requirements 
 

1.   Service Firearms 
a)     Twenty (20) units of at least 9 mm 
with twelve (12) live ammunition each, 
b)       One (1) unit of 12 GA shotgun with 
nine (9) live ammunition. 
 
A1.  No need. The bidder is required to 

attach the Firearm Registration. 
 

5. As per the End-User, New Handheld 
radio is a “must”. 



Section VII. Technical Specifications 
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II- TECHNICAL EVALUATION PARAMETERS 
 
3. Other Factors:  
 
a. Proof of premium remittances for the 
whole year 2020 for the following government 
agencies: SSS, PHIC and HDMF in the form of 
certification issued by the said agencies. 
 
Q1. What percentage in PhilHealth will be use? 
 

Section VII. Technical Specifications 
 
Page 39 
 
II- TECHNICAL EVALUATION PARAMETERS 
 
3. Other Factors:  
 
a. Proof of premium remittances for the 
whole year 2020 for the following government 
agencies: SSS, PHIC and HDMF in the form of 
certification issued by the said agencies. 
 
A1. Per PhilHealth Circular No. 2019-0009 by 
the year 2020 the mandated premium rate 
percentage is 4%. 
 

Section VIII.  Checklist of Financial and 
Technical Document. 
 
Page 45 
 
(b)  Registration certificate from Securities 
and Exchange Commission (SEC), Department 
of Trade and Industry (DTI) for sole 
proprietorship, or Cooperative Development 
Authority (CDA) for cooperatives or its 
equivalent document, 
 
Q1. Do we still need to attached the SEC 
Certificate?  
 
(c)     Mayor’s or Business permit issued by 
the city or municipality where the principal 
place of business of the prospective bidder is 
located, or the equivalent document for 
Exclusive Economic Zones or Areas; 
 
Q2. May we submit Mayors permit that was 
outdated for the meantime, since the opening of 
bids is first week of January? 

Section VIII.  Checklist of Financial and 
Technical Document. 
 
Page 45 
 
(b)  Registration certificate from Securities 
and Exchange Commission (SEC), Department 
of Trade and Industry (DTI) for sole 
proprietorship, or Cooperative Development 
Authority (CDA) for cooperatives or its 
equivalent document, 
 
A1. No need, as long as the PhilGEPS certificate 
is Platinum. 
 
(c)     Mayor’s or Business permit issued by 
the city or municipality where the principal 
place of business of the prospective bidder is 
located, or the equivalent document for 
Exclusive Economic Zones or Areas; 
 
A2. Yes. for the Lowest Calculated Bid (LCB), it 
will be part of the Post Qualification 
Requirement/Proof of application. 
 

Others:  
 
Deadline for the submission of any written 
request for clarification: 
 
December 29, 2021, on or before 5:00 p.m 
@bacsecretariat@sec.gov.ph 

Others:  
 
Deadline for the submission of any written 
request for clarification: 
 
December 21, 2021, on or before 5:00 p.m 
@bacsecretariat@sec.gov.ph 
 



This Bid Bulletin No.1 shall form an integral part of the Bidding Document. 

 

December 26, 2021 
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Julie Ann M. Roa                                                              Marlon Lester M. Cantor 

BAC Secretariat                                                                                        End-User Representative 

  

 

 

Noted by:       Approved by: 

 

 

 

Norlan M. Delas Alas        Armando A. Pan, Jr. 

BAC Secretariat      BAC Chairman 
 


